
 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

May 2022 Meeting Agenda 1 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30 AM Sunday, May 1, 2022 

Illinois Valley YMCA 
300 Walnut St, Peru, IL 61354 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes p. 3-7 

4) Officer Reports 
a) Chairman p. 8 

b) Secretary  p. 9-10 
c) Treasurer p. 11-14 

d) Officials Chair  
e) Group Representative 

f) Committee Reports 
i) Athlete Reps  

ii) Webmaster 
iii) Safe Sport 

iv) Records p. 15 
v) Districts/Redistricting 

5) District Reports 

a) Chicago p. 16 
b) Illini p. 17 

c) Northwest p.18 
d) Town & Country  

6) ISI House of Delegates 

7) Old Business 

a) 2022 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship  
i) Review 

ii) Input 
b) 2022 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

i) Qualifying Times p. 19-20 
ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 

c) Tabled Rule/By-law changes   

8) New Business 

a) Proposed Rule Changes p. 20 

b) Proposed By-law Changes p. 21-22 
c) Proposed Policy Changes 

d) 2023 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
i) Appointment of Key Meet Personnel 

(1) Meet Director 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

May 2022 Meeting Agenda 2 

 

(2) Facility Coordinator 
(3) Equipment Coordinator 

(4) Volunteer Coordinator 
(5) Officials Coordinator (State Officials Chair) 

ii) Event Order For 2023 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 

e) Entry Fees for 2023 Championship Meets 
f) 2023 Qualifying Times p. 23-29 

g) Election of Officers 
i) State Chair 

ii) Secretary 
iii) Treasurer 

h) Dates 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026 & 2027 Short Course Meet 
i) 2023 March 10-12   Nationals April 2-7, 2023 

ii) 2024 March 8-10 
iii) 2025 March 7-9 

iv) 2026 March 6-8 
v) 2027 March 12-14 

i) Dates for 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026 & 2027 Long Course Meet 
i) 2022 July 15-17     Nationals July 19-23 2022 

ii) 2023 July 21-23 

iii) 2024 July 19-21 
iv) 2025 July 18-20 

v) 2026 July 17-19 
vi) 2027 July 23-25 

j) Additional New Business 
k) Next Meeting Date 

 
September 11th   

 

9) Adjournment 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 3 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30am Sunday, September 12, 2021 

Zoom Conference Meeting 

 
1) Introduction  

2) Establish Quorum (10 or 19 voting members present) 
 Darby Brtva - Chair 

 Dave Brtva – Webmaster, Chicago District Chair 
 Rome Yount - Officials Chair 

 Scott Penland - Secretary 
 Kim McGraw – T&C District 

 Marty Sterner – NW District  
 Alex Totura – Illini District chair 

 Christy Ovanic– NW District chair 
 Mark Sobieszczyk-Chicago District  

 Matt Anderson – NW District 
 Kevin Anderson – Chicago District Officials Chair 

Ashleigh Thomas – T&C District chair 
Called to Order 9:35am. 

 
3) Review and Approval of Minutes  

 Fix last names on pg 5.  Fix Championship and other spelling errors 
 Motion to approve: Christy (Seconded by Rome) 
 Approved 10-0 

 
4) Officer Reports  

a) Chairman – Covered team situations 

b) Secretary - None 

c) Treasurer p. 3  

i) 2021 Final Budget Analysis Report p. 4  
Explained the 2021 LC numbers 

Motion to approve Champaign payback 
 Rome/Darby 

 Approved 10-0 
ii) 2022 Proposed Budget p. 7  

Planning to pay back Champaign in a 2 year period to keep money in account so 
do not need to borrow from a team in the future. 

Discussed 2022 SC and LC budget estimates. 
Motion to accept amended budget:  Marty/Rome 

Approved 10-0 
d) Group Representative  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 4 

  None 
 

e) Committee Reports  
i) Athlete Reps 

Currently have none – looking for them.  Contact Darby with any leads  
 

ii) Officials Chair (Rome Yount) 
 Rome discussed Dual-Certified officials 

 Pingo did GREAT as MR 
 Set up training for official’s trainers is on-going 

 
iii) Webmaster (Dave Brtva) 

Nothing to share other than cleaning up coaches and lists on State 

website. 
 

iv) Safe Sport (Kevin Anderson) 
 Couple of things 

  Number of Safe Sport rules came on the USA side.   

Did try more things, but with the “different” situation this year, 
hard to judge at this time. 

v) Re-Districting  
 Covered in District reports (#5 below) 

 
vi) Records p. 10  

 Few changes to LC State records – no changes to SC 

 
5) District Reports  

a) Chicago p. 11 (Kevin Anderson) 

 Down to 6 teams from 11 
 Couple may return, may be at 7 but unable to contact a team. 

b) Illini p. 12 (Alex Totura) 
 Heard from every team. 

 Quincy has no coach – running lessons but no “team” 
 15 out of 16 team currently active 

 Illini is looking good on the teams in our District 
 District meet planning on last weekend in Feb 2022 
c) Northwest p. 13 (Christy) 

 Meeting is next Sunday 
 Down to 5 out of 10 teams (two potential) 

  Lost Belvidear, Streator and Freeport 
 Districts 1st week in March 

 

d) Town & Country (Ashleigh Thomas) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 5 

Heard from everyone but TOPS (they are swimming but do not appear to be 
competing) 

Naperville is out for the foreseeable future. 
Everyone else is up and running (4 teams) 

 
 Rome has questioned what the purpose of “districts” is. 

 Discussion on this was held 
 Re-districting committee will be modified and press on. 

 
6) ISI House of Delegates  

 Oct 10-11.  Call out for items.  Make sure Y voice is being heard. 
 
7) Old Business  

a) 2021 State Long Course Meet  

 
i) Review  (Dave) 

(1) Meet Directors Report p. 14  

(2) Financial Report p. 16  

(3) Records p. 17  
ii) Input  

b) 2022 Illinois YMCA Swimming Championship (Short   Course)  

i) General Discussion on Short Course Meet  
Pretty sure up against Age Groups meet 3/11-13. (ISI Age 

Group is 3/10-13) 
Date will be 3/10/22 thru 3/13/22 

Theme will be pulled together by Darcy 
ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet  

 There is a problem with the date 
 Nationals July 19-23. 

Do NOT want to move State meet off the National 
weekend. 

Darby will let Jeff know the dates we want to keep.  
c) 2022 Qualifying times p. 18  

Motion to approve time standards for 2022 SC (Alex/Marty) 
Discussion on LC times, how they were calculated. 

(20% slower than SC times, then further 20% slower for bonus 
cuts) 
Motion to approve time standards for 2022 LC after 2022 SC 

completion (Alex/Matt) 

Tabled till Spring Meeting to set LC times 

d) Tabled Rule/By-law change p.19  
Move 10 & under Relays to beginning of the session. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 6 

 Would add more kids into warm-ups 
 End morning with Relays, start mid with Relays 

Motion to accept (No Motion) – Motion fails 
 

8) New Business  
a) Proposed By-law /rule changes  

Alex: At least 2 teams scratched relays in Finals,  Propose moving relays in 
Finals to beginning of session 

 Proposed (Alex/ no second) Motion fails 

Alex:  Motion to have buffer lane at LC state meet (so run meet in a 10 lane 

pool in lanes 1-8, 9 empty, 10 warm-up) 

Proposed (Alex/ no second) Motion fails 

b) Proposed Policy Changes p. 20  
 Coach certifies swimmers proficient in racing starts. 

 Rome: This is in the rules already 
 Motion to accept (Alex/Rome) 

 Passed 10-0 

 
c) Dates 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 & 2026 Short Course Meet  

i) 2022 March 11-13 Nationals March 29-April 1, 2022  

ii) 2023 March 10-12 Nationals April 3-7, 2023 (tentative)  

iii) 2024 March 8-10  

iv) 2025 March 7-9  

v) 2026 March 6-8  

Motion to approve as is (Alex/Dave) 
Passed 10-0 

 
d) Dates for 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 & 2026 Long Course Meet  

i) 2022 July 22-24 Nationals July 19-23 2022  

ii) 2023 July 21-23  

iii) 2024 July 19-21  

iv) 2025 July 18-20  

v) 2026 July 17-19  

Motion to approve as is (Alex/Dave) 
Passed 10-0 

 
e) Other New Business  

 Rome is a one-term officials chair/need to elect new Official chair. 
f) Next Meeting Date  

 Sunday May 1st is proposed (Alex/Rome) Approve 10-0 
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 7 

9) Adjournment 
 Motion to adjourn 12:47pm (Kevin/Matt) 

 Approved 10-0 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Chairman’s Report 8 

Chairman’s Report 

 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting May 1st, 2022 

 

It was nice to be back at Lake Central for the course meet! The meet had some hiccups and we had to 

shake the rust out, but there was some fast swimming! I did not hear many complaints at all with the 

meet. Thank-you Dave Brtva, Alex Totura, Becky Menso, and Pingo Areas for all of their hard work with 

this meet.  

I would also like to thank Rome Yount for everything he has done for Swimming in the State of Illinois. He 

has always been a voice for the officials and swimmers, a sounding board, and a mentor for everyone. His 

presence will be missed.  

We have many new coaches this season. I am asking that as a coaching collective we help get the new 

coaches onboard and pointing them in the correct directions for the help they need.  Communication is 

key for all coaches, we need to be using the state website, the national website, the YMCA coaches 

Facebook page to make sure we are all staying in the loop.  

I would like to see us continue to look for ways for us to grow. I would like to see the mentoring 

happening at the coaches’ level and the officials’ level.   

I would also like us to stay on top of getting meet results to the database, getting information to the 

correct people in a timely manner, making sure all of the coaches and officials are in the state website. We 

to make sure everyone is aware and on the same page when it comes to ymca swimming in IL.  

As we start another long course season. I encourage everyone to find the opportunities for their 

swimmers. If you can’t find them, then create them. Encourage your parents to step up and volunteer, we 

need more officials across the state.  

Progress is impossible without change, and those who cannot change their minds cannot change anything.  

 

Good luck this season! See ya’all on the pool deck!  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Darby Brtva  

IL YMCA Swimming State Chair  

chairman@ilymcaswim.org  

 

mailto:chairman@ilymcaswim.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Secretary’s Report 9 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chicago Illini

Leaning Tower YMCA LEAN 0 Champaign County HEAT 280

McGaw YMCA MYST 157 Springfield SPY 172

Buehler YMCA PALA 83 Peoria DOCS 38

Foglia YMCA FAST 0 Knox County KNCY 50

Lattof YMCA LATT 0 Clinton CLY 57

Hastings Lake YMCA HLYS 51 Mattoon SAMY 38

Lakeview YMCA WAHOO 18 Bloomington YMCA BNY 66

Hige Ridge YMCA HIGH 0 Decatur DECY 71

North Suburban YMCA NSFT 0 Quincy QFY 0

Irving Park YMCA IRVP 56 McDonough MCDN 29

Kenosha YMCA KENO 0 Canton CANY 41

Pav YMCA PAV 25 Danville DANY 31

Warren County WCY 25

TOTAL 390 Jacksonville JAXY 31

Christian County CCY 8

Toledo 29

TOTAL 966

Northwest Town & Country

Sage YMCA SAGE 81 Naperville Area YMCA NAPY 0

Kishwaukee Family YMCA DCST 109 The West Cook YMCA TOPS 90

Illinois Valley YMCA ILVY 69 Greater Joliet Area YMCA JETS 138

The YMCA of Rock River Valley RAYS 122 BR Ryall YMCA of Northwestern Dupage CountyBRRY 125

Belvidere YMCA BVDY 0 Fox Valley Family YMCA FVFY 127

Ottawa YMCA OTTY 64 Taylor Family YMCA ELY 0

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA DIXN 0 Kankakee Area YMCA KKEE 32

The YMCA of Kewanee KEWE 6

Freeprot YMCA of Northwest Illinois BLFN 0 TOTAL 512

Streator YMCA STRY 0

TOTAL 451



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Secretary’s Report 10 

 
 

TEAM CODE 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2022 AVG

Belvidere YMCA Barracudas BVDY 77 88 76 59 38 47 41 0 53

Bloomington YMCA Waves BNY 84 55 57 69 68 69 64 66 67
BR Ryall YMCA of Northwestern 

Dupage County BR Ryall BRRY 128 162 160 134 147 146 131 125 142

Buehler YMCA Blue Malrins PALA 152 148 159 142 132 126 121 83 133

Canton CANY 37 44 38 36 32 40 40 41 39

Champaign County Heat HEAT 212 210 236 255 270 258 254 280 247

Christian County CCY 21 21 20 33 32 26 28 3 23

Clinton Ottors CLY 51 56 66 59 46 54 53 57 55

Danville DANY 65 32 37 30 29 32 31 31 36

Decatur Gators DECY 24 26 48 65 94 81 63 71 59

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA Dolphins DIXN 42 54 35 32 39 36 36 0 34

Foglia YMCA Aquaducks FAST 116 113 119 119 109 84 75 0 92

Fox Valley Family YMCA Aqua Force FVFY 140 134 109 139 84 109 120 127 120

Freeprot YMCA of Northwest Illinois Bluefins BLFN 37 33 32 25 22 26 16 0 24

Greater Joliet Area YMCA Jets JETS 151 133 162 159 189 179 159 138 159

Hastings Lake YMCA Stingrays HLYS 62 68 76 68 81 59 63 51 66

Hige Ridge YMCA Dolphins HIGH 46 58 53 63 64 61 68 0 52

Illinois Valley YMCA Dolphins ILVY 130 140 116 103 91 93 83 69 103

Irving Park YMCA Penguins IRVP 38 42 34 39 40 61 66 56 47

Jacksonville Sharks JAXY 35 41 27 45 30 40 43 31 37

Kankakee Area YMCA Stingrays KKEE 60 44 33 35 45 21 22 32 37

Kenosha YMCA Seahorses KENO 40 38 33 47 38 37 47 0 35

Kishwaukee Family YMCA

DeKalb County Swim 

Team DCST 220 185 200 172 144 129 148 109 163

Knox County KNCY 104 103 76 76 68 75 71 50 78

LaGrange YMCA GLAY 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lakeview YMCA Wahoo WAHOO 34 36 66 87 75 58 71 18 56

Lattof YMCA Neptunes LATT 134 117 113 141 140 139 116 0 113

Leaning Tower YMCA Sharks LEAN 223 239 249 215 0 0 0 0 116

Mattoon SAMY 65 50 60 114 48 36 18 38 54

McDonough MCDN 48 46 41 35 45 35 43 29 40

McGaw YMCA Myst MYST 254 231 227 249 234 217 189 157 220

Naperville Area YMCA Porpoises NAPY 284 317 261 288 192 158 120 0 203

North Suburban YMCA Flying Turtles NSFT 12 44 42 44 44 17 35 0 30

Ottawa YMCA Dolphins OTTY 63 69 65 69 75 61 59 64 66

Pav YMCA Posidens PAV 76 35 13 20 30 38 35 25 34

Peoria DOCS 89 55 92 58 17 12 20 38 48

Quincy QFY 32 56 44 28 36 37 37 0 34

Sage YMCA Piranhas SAGE 201 161 229 241 229 211 193 81 193

Springfield Cyclones SPY 178 154 183 178 195 171 176 172 176

Streator YMCA Stingrays STRY 34 23 32 24 32 39 30 0 27

Taylor Family YMCA Pelicans ELY 78 70 46 48 48 36 0 0 41

The West Cook YMCA TOPS YMCA Swim Team TOPS 202 208 193 220 140 180 154 90 173

The YMCA of Kewanee Kingfish KEWE 33 35 34 29 17 14 12 6 23

The YMCA of Rock River Valley Stingrays RAYS 131 106 102 133 134 106 125 122 120

Toledo 35 29 35

Warren County WCY 30 33 36 40 34 32 34 25 33

STATE TOTALS 4276 4113 4130 4265 3697 3486 3345 2314 3703



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasurer’s Report 11 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasurer’s Report 12 

2021 Account Balance 
   

Forcasted 
  

Actual 
 

    
$ 21,000.00  

  
$ 23,856.45  $ 2,856.45  

         SC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1875 $7.00 $ 13,125.00  
 

2066 $ 14,462.00  $ 1,337.00  

Relay Entry Fees 
 

340 $20.00 $ 6,800.00  
 

319 $ 6,380.00  $ (420.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

750 $3.00 $ 2,250.00  
 

730 $ 2,190.00  $ (60.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

750 $15.00 $ 11,250.00  
 

730 $ 10,950.00  $ (300.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 8,000.00  
  

$ 10,475.40  $ 2,475.40  

Hotel 
   

$ 300.00  
  

$ -  $ (300.00) 

Maui Waui 
   

$ 150.00  
  

$ 297.75  $ 147.75  

Photographer 
   

$ 275.00  
  

$ -  $ (275.00) 

Swim Shop 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

         TOTAL 
   

$ 42,650.00  
  

$ 44,755.15  $ 2,105.15  

         SC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 11,600.00  
  

$ 12,080.00  $ 480.00  

Banners 
   

$ 1,300.00  
  

$ 1,073.81  $ (226.19) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
 

$50.00 $ 50.00  $ -  

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
 

50 $ 51.84  $ 1.84  

IN Splash Fee 
 

1000 $2.00 $ 2,000.00  
 

730 $ 1,460.00  $ (540.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 1,700.00  
  

$ 1,665.12  $ (34.88) 

Hospitality 
   

$ 6,000.00  
  

$ 4,062.17  $ (1,937.83) 

Bag Tags 
 

1475 $0.80 $ 1,180.00  
  

$ 1,039.56  $ (140.44) 

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ 1,030.40  $ 30.40  

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  0 0 $ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

75 $18.00 $ 1,350.00  0 $0.00 $ -  $ (1,350.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ 2,898.00  $ (2,757.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

10 $10.00 $ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

         Total 
   

$ 33,035.00  
  

$ 25,410.90  $ (7,624.10) 

         

         Net 
   

$ 9,615.00  
  

$ 19,344.25  $ 9,729.25  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasurer’s Report 13 

Post Short Course 
   

$ 30,615.00  
    LC Income 

   
Budget 

  
Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1750 $9.00 $ 15,750.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (15,750.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 
 

130 $20.00 $ 2,600.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (2,600.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $3.00 $ 1,200.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (1,200.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

400 $15.00 $ 6,000.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (6,000.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 1,750.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,750.00) 

Hotel 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Swim Shop 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

       
$ -  $ -  

TOTAL 
   

$ 27,300.00  
  

$ -  $ (27,300.00) 

         LC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 11,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (11,500.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 600.00  
  

$ -  $ (600.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $2.00 $ 800.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (800.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 1,260.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,260.00) 

Hospitality 
   

$ 5,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,000.00) 

Bag Tags 
 

725 $1.07 $ 775.75  
 

$0.00 $ -  $ (775.75) 

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,000.00) 

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

40 $18.00 $ 720.00  
 

$0.00 $ -  $ (720.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,655.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

5 $10.00 $ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

         Total 
   

$ 28,510.75  
  

$ -  $ (28,510.75) 

         

         Net 
   

$ (1,210.75) 
  

$ -  $ 1,210.75  

         

         



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasurer’s Report 14 

Year Program Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

         

         

         Year Program Expenses 
        Swim Camp 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

National Caps and T-shirts 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

State Financial Assistance 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Name Tags 
   

$ 650.00  
  

$ -  $ (650.00) 

Spring Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Fall State Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Medal Order 
   

$ 14,000.00  
  

$ 4,962.16  $ (9,037.84) 

Website and Conferance Call 
   

$ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

Officials Trainer Training 
   

$ 3,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (3,000.00) 

Scholarships 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ 1,000.00  $ -  

Champaign County Repayment 
   

$ 5,532.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,532.00) 

         

         2022 Year End Balance 
   

$ 4,872.25  
  

$ 37,238.54  $ 32,366.29  

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Records Sub Committee Report 15 

Records Sub Committee Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 
May 1, 2022 

 

The records will be updated and sent to all coaches in the next couple of weeks for 

verification.  I have heard that there may be a few swimmers that might actually have 

faster times than what we have currently listed as our records.  If this is true this is due 

to coaches not submitting a meet to our SWYMS database.  If a coach does have a 

swimmer who should hold a record according to our rules they need to contact me an 

submit the meet.  The record will be of course updated. 

It is my goal to have these in these records in the State Meet file so they will be on the 

heat sheets along with the meet records and National records. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Dave Brtva 

Chairman Records Committee 
Webmaster@ilymcaswim.org 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Chicago District Report 16 

 

Chicago District Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

May 1, 2022 

The Chicago District Committee met on April 13, 2022.  Of the six teams that were in 

the water this year we had four teams represented at the meeting along with our 

Official’s Chair.   

We reviewed our district meet and where we had 5 teams participate and a total of 271 

of our 390 swimmers swim in our combined District & Classic (Jr District) Meet.  The 

meet ran well however we were struggling to find officials. 

This meeting would normally been when we selected our new officers and State 

Committee Representatives however seeing the Chicago District believes it should no 

longer exist we held of on this or any other new business until or if new Districts are 

formed. 

 

Respectfully Submitted. 

Dave Brtva 

Chicago District Chairman 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Illini District Report 17 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Northwest District Report 18 

 

 

Northwest District Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

May , 2021 

 

Of the 10 teams in the Northwest District, Ottawa, DCST, ILVY, Freeport, Dixon, and 

Rockford were active.  Belvidere and Streator did not have teams.  Not really sure what 
is up with Kewanee or Sage.    

  
ILVY and DCST both hosted a few meets this past season.  DCST hosted our Northwest 

Jr District / District Championship meet.  There were a total of 256 swimmers that 

competed from the 6 teams listed above.  The meet ran pretty “normally” compared to 
past years.  We did not do an awards podium and there were no spectators in the pool 

bleachers.  All viewing was via live stream.  Parents and swimmers did a great job 
following the COVID protocols set up by DCST.  

  
Rockford has a new Head Coach – Dan Vale (dvale@rockriverymca.org)  

ILVY Head Coach Christy Malerk stepped down so they are looking for a Head 
Coach.  Kate Young is filling in for now. (rainonfire@icloud.com)  

. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Christy Ovanic 
Chairman Northwest District 

northwestchair@ilymcaswim.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:dvale@rockriverymca.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2022 Long Course Cuts 19 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:46.99 00:52.44 00:53.40 50 Free 00:47.49 00:53.00 00:54.59

01:39.29 01:50.81 01:52.83 100 Free 01:40.39 01:52.04 01:55.39

03:47.39 04:13.78 04:16.94 200 Free 03:53.09 04:20.15 04:24.88

00:51.09 00:57.02 00:58.06 50 Back 00:52.49 00:58.58 01:00.33

00:59.79 01:06.73 01:07.94 50 Breast 01:01.59 01:08.74 01:10.79

00:51.39 00:57.35 00:58.40 50 Fly 00:53.79 01:00.03 01:01.83

04:19.39 04:49.50 04:54.76 200 IM 04:34.19 05:06.02 05:16.98

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:36.69 00:40.95 00:41.69 50 Free 00:37.19 00:41.51 00:42.75

01:22.69 01:32.29 01:33.97 100 Free  01:23.69 01:33.40 01:36.20

03:09.49 03:31.48 03:34.11 200 Free 03:14.19 03:36.73 03:40.67

00:42.59 00:47.53 00:48.40 50 Back 00:43.79 00:48.87 00:50.33

00:49.89 00:55.68 00:56.69 50 Breast 00:51.29 00:57.24 00:58.95

00:42.79 00:47.76 00:48.62 50 Fly 00:44.79 00:49.99 00:51.48

03:36.19 04:01.28 04:05.67 200 IM 03:48.49 04:15.01 04:24.15

02:49.69 03:09.39 03:12.83 200 Free Relay 03:07.79 03:29.59 03:35.85

03:12.09 03:34.39 03:38.04 200 Medley Relay 03:28.99 03:53.25 03:59.39

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.99 00:34.59 00:35.22 50 Free 00:31.39 00:35.03 00:36.08

01:08.79 01:16.77 01:18.17 100 Free 01:10.09 01:18.23 01:20.56

02:32.79 02:50.52 02:52.64 200 Free 02:37.19 02:55.44 02:59.65

07:09.49 06:15.76 06:23.47 500/400 Free 07:15.99 06:21.44 06:34.56

00:36.59 00:40.84 00:41.58 50 Back 00:37.89 00:42.29 00:43.55

01:20.19 01:29.50 01:30.61 100 Back 01:22.79 01:32.40 01:35.16

00:41.99 00:46.86 00:47.72 50 Breast 00:42.59 00:47.53 00:48.95

01:32.49 01:43.23 01:46.31 100 Breast 01:35.29 01:46.35 01:50.16

00:34.99 00:39.05 00:39.76 50 Fly 00:36.29 00:40.50 00:41.71

01:24.79 01:34.63 01:35.27 100 Fly 01:28.69 01:38.98 01:40.21

02:53.49 03:13.63 03:17.15 200 IM 02:59.49 03:20.32 03:27.50

02:26.99 02:44.05 02:47.03 200 Free Relay 02:38.19 02:56.55 03:01.83

02:46.89 03:06.26 03:09.43 200 Medley Relay 02:58.29 03:18.98 03:24.23

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:29.19 00:32.58 00:33.17 50 Free 00:27.49 00:30.68 00:31.60

01:03.29 01:10.64 01:11.92 100 Free 01:01.09 01:08.18 01:10.22

02:21.19 02:37.58 02:39.54 200 Free 02:15.99 02:31.77 02:35.42

06:27.99 05:39.45 05:46.42 500/400 Free 06:24.69 05:36.56 05:43.47

01:14.29 01:22.91 01:23.94 100 Back 01:11.49 01:19.79 01:22.17

01:25.79 01:35.75 01:38.61 100 Breast 01:21.99 01:31.51 01:34.79

01:14.89 01:23.58 01:24.15 100 Fly 01:11.79 01:20.12 01:21.12

02:40.49 02:59.12 03:02.37 200 IM 02:34.79 02:52.76 02:58.95

02:16.49 02:32.33 02:35.10 200 Free Relay 02:16.69 02:32.56 02:37.11

02:37.69 02:55.99 02:58.99 200 Medley Relay 02:38.69 02:57.11 03:01.78

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:27.79 00:31.02 00:31.58 50 Free 00:24.69 00:27.56 00:28.38

01:00.59 01:07.62 01:08.85 100 Free 00:54.09 01:00.37 01:02.17

02:13.39 02:28.87 02:30.72 200 Free 02:01.39 02:15.48 02:18.73

06:05.59 05:19.85 05:26.42 500/400 Free 05:46.49 05:03.14 05:13.57

22:34.49 22:30.44 22:55.12 1650/1500 Free 22:00.69 21:56.74 22:34.55

01:09.69 01:17.78 01:18.75 100 Back 01:03.19 01:10.52 01:12.63

02:30.99 02:48.52 02:50.61 200 Back 02:21.59 02:38.02 02:42.75

01:21.49 01:30.95 01:33.67 100 Breast 01:11.89 01:20.23 01:23.11

02:54.59 03:14.85 03:18.40 200 Breast 02:42.59 03:01.46 03:07.97

01:09.89 01:18.00 01:18.53 100 Fly 01:01.39 01:08.52 01:09.37

02:41.19 02:59.90 03:01.11 200 Fly 02:32.49 02:50.19 02:53.28

02:34.09 02:51.98 02:55.10 200 IM 02:17.59 02:33.56 02:39.06

05:29.39 06:07.62 06:12.19 400 IM 05:13.39 05:49.77 06:00.22

02:09.39 02:24.41 02:27.03 200 Free Relay 02:00.79 02:14.81 02:18.84

05:00.79 05:35.70 05:41.81 400 Free Relay 04:33.59 05:05.35 05:14.47

02:30.29 02:47.73 02:50.59 200 Medley Relay 02:17.89 02:33.90 02:37.95

05:49.59 06:30.17 06:36.81 400 Medley Relay 05:21.69 05:59.03 06:08.49

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2022 Long Course Bonus Cuts 20 

 

 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:51.69 00:57.69 00:58.74 50 Free 00:52.19 00:58.25 00:59.99

01:49.19 02:01.86 02:04.08 100 Free 01:50.39 02:03.20 02:06.89

04:10.09 04:39.12 04:42.59 200 Free 04:16.39 04:46.15 04:51.35

00:56.49 01:03.05 01:04.19 50 Back 00:57.69 01:04.39 01:06.31

01:05.79 01:13.43 01:14.76 50 Breast 01:07.79 01:15.66 01:17.92

00:56.49 01:03.05 01:04.19 50 Fly 00:59.19 01:06.06 01:08.03

04:45.29 05:18.40 05:24.19 200 IM 05:01.59 05:36.60 05:48.66

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:40.39 00:45.08 00:45.90 50 Free 00:40.89 00:45.64 00:47.00

01:30.99 01:41.55 01:43.40 100 Free  01:32.09 01:42.78 01:45.85

03:28.39 03:52.58 03:55.47 200 Free 03:33.59 03:58.38 04:02.72

00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.28 50 Back 00:48.19 00:53.78 00:55.39

00:54.89 01:01.26 01:02.38 50 Breast 00:59.19 01:06.06 01:08.03

00:47.09 00:52.56 00:53.51 50 Fly 00:49.29 00:55.01 00:56.66

03:57.79 04:25.39 04:30.22 200 IM 04:11.29 04:40.46 04:50.51

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:34.09 00:38.05 00:38.74 50 Free 00:34.49 00:38.49 00:39.64

01:15.69 01:24.48 01:26.01 100 Free 01:17.09 01:26.04 01:28.61

02:48.09 03:07.60 03:09.93 200 Free 02:52.89 03:12.96 03:17.59

07:52.39 06:53.29 07:01.78 500/400 Free 07:59.59 06:59.59 07:14.02

00:40.29 00:44.97 00:45.78 50 Back 00:41.69 00:46.53 00:47.92

01:28.19 01:38.43 01:39.65 100 Back 01:31.09 01:41.66 01:44.70

00:46.19 00:51.55 00:52.49 50 Breast 00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.90

01:41.69 01:53.49 01:56.89 100 Breast 01:44.79 01:56.95 02:01.14

00:38.49 00:42.96 00:43.74 50 Fly 00:39.89 00:44.52 00:45.85

01:33.29 01:44.12 01:44.82 100 Fly 01:37.59 01:48.92 01:50.27

03:10.79 03:32.94 03:36.81 200 IM 03:17.39 03:40.30 03:48.20

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:32.09 00:35.81 00:36.47 50 Free 00:30.19 00:33.69 00:34.70

01:09.59 01:17.67 01:19.08 100 Free 01:07.19 01:14.99 01:17.23

02:35.29 02:53.31 02:55.47 200 Free 02:29.59 02:46.95 02:50.96

07:06.79 06:13.39 06:21.06 500/400 Free 07:03.16 06:10.22 06:17.82

01:21.69 01:31.17 01:32.31 100 Back 01:18.99 01:28.16 01:30.79

01:34.39 01:45.35 01:48.49 100 Breast 01:30.19 01:40.66 01:44.27

01:22.39 01:31.95 01:32.57 100 Fly 01:18.99 01:28.16 01:29.25

02:56.49 03:16.98 03:20.56 200 IM 02:50.29 03:10.06 03:16.87

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.59 00:34.14 00:34.76 50 Free 00:27.19 00:30.35 00:31.25

01:06.69 01:14.43 01:15.78 100 Free 00:59.49 01:06.40 01:08.38

02:26.69 02:43.72 02:45.75 200 Free 02:13.49 02:28.98 02:32.56

06:42.19 05:51.87 05:59.10 500/400 Free 06:21.09 05:33.41 05:44.88

24:49.89 24:45.43 25:12.58 1650/1500 Free 24:12.79 24:08.44 24:50.04

01:16.69 01:25.59 01:26.66 100 Back 01:09.49 01:17.56 01:19.87

02:46.09 03:05.37 03:07.67 200 Back 02:35.79 02:53.87 02:59.07

01:29.59 01:39.99 01:42.98 100 Breast 01:19.09 01:28.27 01:31.43

03:12.09 03:34.39 03:38.28 200 Breast 02:58.79 03:19.54 03:26.69

01:16.89 01:25.81 01:26.39 100 Fly 01:07.49 01:15.32 01:16.26

02:57.29 03:17.87 03:19.20 200 Fly 02:47.69 03:07.15 03:10.56

02:49.49 03:09.16 03:12.60 200 IM 02:31.39 02:48.96 02:55.02

06:02.29 06:44.34 06:49.37 400 IM 05:44.69 06:24.70 06:36.20

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

New Policy, Rule and By-law Proposals 21 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R1 

4.1.1 For purpose of this rule 
represents includes wearing 

another teams attire at any 
competition, being entered into a 

meet and listed  as a swimmer 
with any other identification than 

Unattached and the LSC ID that 

the swimmer is registered with, 
paying another team to practice, 

coach, and/or enter them into a 
meet 

To clarify 

what 
representation 

means. 

  

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

B1 

Article 5 
5.01 (a) 

 
Four voting representatives from 

each District in Illinois YMCA 
Swimming, in each case elected to 
be a member of the State 

Committee by the District 
Committee for the District being 

represented.  Such representatives 
need not be members of the District 
Committee for the District, which 

they represent.  Each district 
representative to the State 

Committee must be either a 
layperson qualified as a YMCA official 

or a YMCA employed coach.  No 
more the than two three of such four 
representatives may be YMCA 

employed coaches or YMCA Officials.  
In each case a lay representative 

must be either a current member of 
a YMCA located in such District or 
endorsed for such representative 

To bring more 

of a balance 

to the State 
Committee. 

 
Both Coaches 

and Officials 
bring unique 

perspectives 
to 

discussions.   

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

New Policy, Rule and By-law Proposals 22 

role by the Executive Director of a 
YMCA located in such District; 

 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

B2 

 
Article 4 (g)(i) 

 
Every 4 years on the Olympiad 

the State Committee will review 

and make a determination if the 
number and make-up of the 

Districts needs to change. 

To set a 

regular 
determination 

for when 
Districts might 

change so it 

cannot be just 
at random. 

  

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

B3 

 
All Rule, By-law and Policy 

changes must be submitted to 
the Secretary two (2) weeks prior 

to the State Committee Meeting 
that the item is to be presented. 

 
 

This will allow 
for any rule, 

by-law and 

policy 
changes to be 

included in 
the meeting 

packet for 
everyone to 

review prior 
to the 

meeting. 

  

Notes 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Short Course Calculations 23 

 

+/
- 2023 2022 Avg. 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 

8&U Girls                   

25 Free - 00:19.89 00:19.79 00:19.92 00:21.27 00:22.90 00:18.47 00:18.66 00:18.30 

50 Free - 00:44.99 00:44.79 00:44.99 00:50.71 00:48.04 00:42.03 00:42.79 00:41.38 

25 Back = 00:23.49 00:23.49 00:23.52 00:24.40 00:26.61 00:22.22 00:22.39 00:21.97 

25 Breast - 00:27.99 00:27.49 00:30.14 00:34.03 00:37.86 00:26.13 00:26.91 00:25.76 

25 Fly - 00:24.09 00:23.69 00:26.34 00:29.98 00:34.83 00:22.08 00:22.77 00:22.04 

100 IM - 01:58.49 01:56.49 02:21.22 03:31.89 02:39.63 01:49.59 01:53.62 01:51.38 

100 Free Relay - 01:32.29 01:30.29 01:44.76 02:44.82 01:30.89 01:29.21 01:27.97 01:30.89 
100 Medley 
Relay 

- 
01:46.09 01:44.09 01:52.24 02:25.34 01:44.42 01:42.72 01:44.42 01:44.31 

10&U Girls                   

50 Free + 00:34.49 00:34.99 00:34.46 00:35.68 00:35.76 00:34.05 00:33.55 00:33.28 

100 Free + 01:17.69 01:18.79 01:17.74 01:21.05 01:20.99 01:15.56 01:15.89 01:15.19 

200 Free - 03:04.49 03:00.49 03:05.87 03:07.28 03:44.58 02:50.79 02:51.58 02:55.11 

50 Back + 00:40.09 00:40.59 00:40.08 00:41.96 00:41.32 00:39.05 00:38.95 00:39.11 

50 Breast + 00:46.99 00:47.49 00:47.01 00:48.39 00:48.94 00:46.12 00:45.66 00:45.94 

50 Fly + 00:40.59 00:40.79 00:40.59 00:42.90 00:42.44 00:39.50 00:39.45 00:38.67 

100 IM - 01:29.39 01:28.29 01:29.40 01:31.75 01:35.54 01:26.88 01:26.77 01:26.08 

200 IM - 03:29.89 03:25.89 03:39.40 04:42.58 03:44.83 03:15.28 03:14.10 03:20.20 

200 Free Relay - 02:38.29 02:34.29 02:39.07 03:07.76 02:37.44 02:37.44 02:24.02 02:28.67 
200 Medley 
Relay 

- 
02:58.59 02:54.59 03:02.47 03:40.22 02:56.02 02:56.02 02:45.47 02:54.61 

12&U Girls                   

50 Free - 00:29.59 00:29.49 00:29.62 00:29.92 00:30.25 00:29.42 00:29.55 00:28.94 

100 Free - 01:06.09 01:05.49 01:06.10 01:08.16 01:07.27 01:05.13 01:06.18 01:03.76 

200 Free - 02:27.19 02:25.79 02:27.20 02:31.47 02:31.61 02:24.42 02:26.21 02:22.30 

500 Free - 06:56.19 06:49.09 06:56.18 07:04.58 07:10.03 06:46.20 06:57.46 06:42.63 

50 Back - 00:35.19 00:34.89 00:35.15 00:35.47 00:36.78 00:34.81 00:34.47 00:34.20 

100 Back - 01:17.09 01:16.39 01:17.05 01:19.05 01:18.05 01:16.15 01:16.15 01:15.85 

50 Breast - 00:40.59 00:39.99 00:40.60 00:42.21 00:42.11 00:39.65 00:39.71 00:39.33 

100 Breast - 01:29.49 01:28.09 01:29.50 01:33.24 01:32.29 01:26.95 01:28.07 01:26.97 

50 Fly - 00:33.79 00:33.29 00:33.78 00:34.78 00:36.00 00:32.71 00:32.90 00:32.50 

100 Fly - 01:22.29 01:20.79 01:22.25 01:27.57 01:28.24 01:19.12 01:19.40 01:16.92 

200 IM - 02:47.09 02:45.19 02:47.06 02:54.23 02:50.69 02:42.35 02:44.45 02:43.57 

200 Free Relay - 02:15.59 02:13.59 02:15.58 02:18.90 02:16.62 02:11.77 02:13.97 02:16.62 
200 Medley 
Relay 

- 
02:35.69 02:31.69 02:35.76 02:45.31 02:37.59 02:28.90 02:37.59 02:29.41 

14&U Girls                   

50 Free - 00:27.99 00:27.79 00:28.00 00:28.11 00:29.63 00:27.50 00:27.28 00:27.46 

100 Free - 01:00.69 01:00.29 01:00.69 01:01.84 01:01.51 01:00.60 00:59.57 00:59.95 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Short Course Calculations 24 

200 Free - 02:15.79 02:14.49 02:15.76 02:15.69 02:25.74 02:14.08 02:11.12 02:12.17 

500 Free - 06:13.69 06:09.49 06:13.66 06:17.70 06:40.86 06:11.02 05:59.97 05:58.76 

100 Back - 01:11.39 01:10.79 01:11.41 01:12.14 01:17.35 01:09.36 01:08.87 01:09.35 

100 Breast - 01:22.49 01:21.69 01:22.45 01:21.62 01:30.76 01:20.40 01:19.49 01:19.99 

100 Fly - 01:12.59 01:11.29 01:12.55 01:12.35 01:21.59 01:10.06 01:09.62 01:09.11 

200 IM - 02:34.79 02:32.89 02:34.77 02:35.16 02:48.61 02:29.96 02:29.99 02:30.11 

200 Free Relay - 02:08.09 02:03.09 02:08.60 02:26.17 02:08.00 02:08.00 01:59.59 02:01.23 
200 Medley 
Relay 

- 
02:27.39 02:23.39 02:28.89 02:51.14 02:27.10 02:27.10 02:18.22 02:20.90 

                    

 
 

        21&U Girls                   

50 Free - 00:26.59 00:26.49 00:26.64 00:26.77 00:27.71 00:26.53 00:25.99 00:26.18 

100 Free - 00:57.79 00:57.69 00:57.82 00:58.23 01:00.21 00:57.63 00:56.45 00:56.59 

200 Free - 02:07.39 02:07.09 02:07.40 02:06.68 02:15.88 02:07.66 02:03.51 02:03.25 

500 Free - 05:51.69 05:48.19 05:51.67 05:55.58 06:19.32 05:45.27 05:40.92 05:37.27 

1650 Free - 22:02.99 21:29.99 22:21.88 22:14.10 24:48.50 23:07.02 21:03.25 20:36.52 

100 Back - 01:06.79 01:06.39 01:06.79 01:06.65 01:12.01 01:05.04 01:05.22 01:05.02 

200 Back - 02:25.99 02:23.79 02:26.03 02:27.54 02:40.57 02:22.55 02:20.15 02:19.33 

100 Breast - 01:17.89 01:17.59 01:17.88 01:16.84 01:24.63 01:16.36 01:15.96 01:15.62 

200 Breast - 02:46.89 02:46.29 02:46.89 02:43.84 03:01.06 02:45.01 02:42.00 02:42.54 

100 Fly - 01:06.89 01:06.59 01:06.89 01:06.35 01:13.78 01:05.61 01:04.93 01:03.78 

200 Fly - 02:37.49 02:33.49 02:42.38 02:38.38 03:21.06 02:33.14 02:28.99 02:30.34 

200 IM - 02:27.69 02:26.79 02:27.70 02:26.21 02:43.37 02:26.16 02:21.18 02:21.60 

400 IM - 05:19.89 05:13.69 05:19.86 05:21.79 05:58.98 05:08.24 05:04.22 05:06.05 

200 Free Relay - 01:59.09 01:57.59 01:59.06 02:03.54 01:58.38 01:57.15 01:58.38 01:57.85 

400 Free Relay - 04:38.49 04:33.49 04:38.46 05:02.71 04:37.73 04:33.44 04:25.62 04:32.81 
200 Medley 
Relay 

- 
02:20.59 02:16.59 02:21.32 02:39.79 02:18.24 02:18.24 02:16.04 02:14.31 

400 Medley 
Relay 

+ 
05:14.59 05:17.79 05:14.54 05:18.34 05:34.62 05:18.07 04:57.88 05:03.79 

8&U Boys                   

25 Free - 00:20.89 00:19.99 00:20.92 00:21.61 00:27.15 00:18.57 00:18.83 00:18.43 

50 Free - 00:46.19 00:45.19 00:47.50 00:49.02 01:01.09 00:42.08 00:42.85 00:42.47 

25 Back - 00:24.29 00:23.79 00:24.41 00:25.62 00:29.08 00:22.20 00:22.94 00:22.22 

25 Breast - 00:28.79 00:28.29 00:34.92 00:36.09 00:56.44 00:27.18 00:27.93 00:26.94 

25 Fly - 00:25.39 00:24.89 00:30.30 00:36.16 00:42.90 00:23.47 00:25.05 00:23.92 

100 IM - 01:56.09 01:58.09 02:10.53 02:40.52 02:15.40 01:57.52 02:02.88 01:56.33 

100 Free Relay - 01:42.69 01:44.69 02:06.91 02:52.30 01:57.76 01:49.40 01:57.32 01:57.76 
100 Medley 
Relay 

- 
02:00.69 01:58.69 02:07.73 02:12.85 02:12.85 02:12.85 02:03.89 01:56.23 

10&U Boys                   



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Short Course Calculations 25 

50 Free + 00:34.99 00:35.39 00:35.01 00:36.47 00:36.81 00:34.02 00:34.37 00:33.38 

100 Free   + 01:18.79 01:19.69 01:18.81 01:21.96 01:22.60 01:15.81 01:18.32 01:15.35 

200 Free - 03:08.99 03:04.99 03:09.10 03:29.81 03:35.91 02:55.63 02:54.64 02:49.51 

50 Back + 00:41.29 00:41.69 00:41.29 00:43.05 00:43.67 00:40.02 00:40.74 00:38.98 

50 Breast = 00:48.89 00:48.89 00:48.85 00:51.59 00:52.92 00:47.00 00:46.74 00:46.02 

50 Fly - 00:43.59 00:42.69 00:43.57 00:48.18 00:47.71 00:40.83 00:40.42 00:40.70 

100 IM - 01:32.39 01:30.39 01:32.83 01:40.11 01:39.21 01:27.97 01:30.52 01:26.35 

200 IM - 03:41.59 03:37.59 03:45.54 04:03.00 04:17.20 03:46.30 03:26.50 03:14.72 

200 Free Relay - 02:54.69 02:50.69 03:01.10 03:39.68 02:54.89 02:54.89 02:44.37 02:51.68 
200 Medley 
Relay 

- 
03:13.29 03:09.99 03:13.31 03:28.32 03:13.10 03:13.10 03:08.34 03:03.67 

12&U Boys                   

50 Free - 00:30.19 00:29.89 00:30.24 00:30.92 00:32.07 00:29.26 00:29.44 00:29.49 

100 Free - 01:07.69 01:06.79 01:07.70 01:10.37 01:11.02 01:05.02 01:06.16 01:05.93 

200 Free - 02:32.99 02:29.69 02:33.00 02:41.23 02:44.78 02:25.32 02:25.91 02:27.78 

500 Free - 07:05.19 06:55.19 08:10.82 10:05.83 09:54.51 06:57.49 07:03.53 06:52.75 

50 Back - 00:36.79 00:36.09 00:36.83 00:37.24 00:40.74 00:34.92 00:35.86 00:35.38 

100 Back - 01:20.59 01:18.89 01:20.64 01:23.36 01:28.68 01:16.48 01:16.95 01:17.75 

50 Breast - 00:41.19 00:40.59 00:41.15 00:43.07 00:42.32 00:39.47 00:40.13 00:40.74 

100 Breast - 01:31.69 01:30.79 01:31.65 01:34.50 01:38.42 01:27.72 01:28.08 01:29.52 

50 Fly - 00:35.59 00:34.59 00:35.81 00:36.99 00:41.14 00:33.81 00:33.59 00:33.51 

100 Fly - 01:26.49 01:24.49 01:30.72 01:34.02 01:50.30 01:21.99 01:23.44 01:23.86 

200 IM - 02:53.29 02:50.99 02:53.33 02:59.76 03:07.08 02:43.39 02:46.79 02:49.64 

200 Free Relay - 02:27.79 02:23.79 02:33.14 03:01.28 02:28.04 02:21.22 02:28.04 02:27.13 
200 Medley 
Relay 

- 
02:46.09 02:42.09 03:06.86 04:22.02 02:48.97 02:47.23 02:47.10 02:48.97 

14&U Boys                   

50 Free - 00:26.49 00:26.19 00:26.47 00:26.81 00:27.45 00:26.24 00:25.91 00:25.96 

100 Free - 00:56.69 00:58.19 00:58.72 00:59.80 01:01.08 00:57.70 00:57.81 00:57.21 

200 Free - 02:11.89 02:09.49 02:11.86 02:16.47 02:19.38 02:08.59 02:08.37 02:06.50 

500 Free - 06:16.39 06:06.39 06:32.48 06:17.29 08:22.19 05:56.38 06:13.45 05:53.08 

100 Back - 01:09.19 01:08.39 01:09.24 01:10.68 01:13.20 01:06.89 01:07.62 01:07.82 

100 Breast - 01:19.79 01:18.09 01:19.81 01:21.57 01:24.63 01:17.52 01:17.29 01:18.06 

100 Fly - 01:09.89 01:08.39 01:09.93 01:10.88 01:18.10 01:06.73 01:07.87 01:06.08 

200 IM - 02:30.09 02:27.39 02:30.11 02:35.35 02:37.53 02:23.29 02:27.81 02:26.55 

200 Free Relay - 02:08.29 02:04.29 02:13.36 02:39.18 02:10.96 02:10.96 02:05.78 01:59.91 
200 Medley 
Relay 

- 
02:28.29 02:24.29 02:29.29 02:39.06 02:34.14 02:34.14 02:24.46 02:14.67 

21&U Boys                   

50 Free = 00:23.49 00:23.49 00:23.54 00:23.14 00:24.02 00:23.47 00:23.44 00:23.63 

100 Free + 00:51.29 00:51.39 00:51.30 00:50.47 00:52.50 00:50.93 00:50.81 00:51.79 

200 Free + 01:55.39 01:55.59 01:55.37 01:53.99 01:59.83 01:52.70 01:53.61 01:56.72 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Short Course Calculations 26 

500 Free - 05:30.09 05:29.99 05:30.14 05:17.18 06:11.28 05:16.99 05:15.10 05:30.13 

1650 Free - 21:30.79 20:57.79 25:13.78 28:24.76 22:25.09 24:27.37 28:51.97 21:59.70 

100 Back + 00:59.79 01:00.19 00:59.84 00:58.05 01:02.59 00:58.80 00:59.42 01:00.36 

200 Back - 02:15.29 02:14.89 02:15.28 02:13.87 02:26.75 02:11.40 02:11.34 02:13.02 

100 Breast + 01:08.29 01:08.49 01:08.33 01:06.48 01:11.78 01:07.23 01:08.18 01:07.99 

200 Breast + 02:34.49 02:34.89 02:34.54 02:29.67 02:43.61 02:32.50 02:33.63 02:33.29 

100 Fly + 00:58.19 00:58.49 00:58.16 00:56.17 01:00.25 00:56.56 00:58.67 00:59.15 

200 Fly - 02:29.19 02:25.19 02:36.06 02:19.47 03:32.39 02:21.93 02:22.57 02:23.96 

200 IM + 02:10.89 02:11.09 02:10.86 02:08.75 02:14.79 02:08.39 02:09.49 02:12.90 

400 IM - 05:06.49 04:58.49 05:07.62 04:58.54 06:02.00 04:50.69 04:53.43 04:53.42 

200 Free Relay - 01:53.79 01:49.79 01:54.10 02:07.44 01:52.55 01:52.55 01:51.47 01:46.47 

400 Free Relay - 04:13.59 04:08.69 04:13.57 04:19.19 04:19.19 04:19.19 04:12.21 03:58.06 
200 Medley 
Relay 

- 
02:07.99 02:05.39 02:08.01 02:13.70 02:06.92 02:05.07 02:06.92 02:07.45 

400 Medley 
Relay 

- 
05:00.19 04:52.49 05:00.17 05:05.00 05:05.00 05:05.33 05:03.83 04:41.68 

          

          

    
Same 

   
3 

 

    
Slower 

   
97 

 

    
Faster 

   
16 

  

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Short Course Cuts 27 

 

 

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:19.89 00:22.20 25 Free 00:20.89 00:23.31
00:44.99 00:50.21 00:51.13 50 Free 00:46.19 00:51.55 00:53.09
00:23.49 00:26.22 25 Back 00:24.29 00:27.11
00:27.99 00:31.24 25 Breast 00:28.79 00:32.13
00:24.09 00:26.89 25 Fly 00:25.39 00:28.34
01:58.49 02:12.24 100 IM 01:56.09 02:09.56
01:32.29 01:43.00 100 Free Relay 01:42.69 01:54.61  
01:46.09 01:58.40 100 Medley Relay 02:00.69 02:14.70

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:34.49 00:38.49 00:39.19 50 Free 00:34.99 00:39.05 00:40.22
01:17.69 01:26.71 01:28.28 100 Free  01:18.79 01:27.94 01:30.56
03:04.49 03:25.90 03:28.46 200 Free 03:08.99 03:30.93 03:34.76
00:40.09 00:44.74 00:45.56 50 Back 00:41.29 00:46.08 00:47.46
00:46.99 00:52.44 00:53.40 50 Breast 00:48.89 00:54.56 00:56.20
00:40.59 00:45.30 00:46.13 50 Fly 00:43.59 00:48.65 00:50.10
01:29.39 01:39.77 100 IM 01:32.39 01:43.11
03:29.89 03:54.25 03:58.51 200 IM 03:41.59 04:07.31 04:16.17
02:38.29 02:56.66 02:59.87 200 Free Relay 02:54.69 03:14.97 03:20.79
02:58.59 03:19.32 03:22.71 200 Medley Relay 03:13.29 03:35.73 03:41.41

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:29.59 00:33.02 00:33.63 50 Free :30.19 #VALUE! #VALUE!
01:06.09 01:13.76 01:15.10 100 Free 01:07.69 01:15.55 01:17.80
02:27.19 02:44.27 02:46.32 200 Free 02:32.99 02:50.75 02:54.85
06:56.19 06:04.12 06:11.60 500/400 Free 07:05.19 06:11.99 06:24.79
00:35.19 00:39.27 00:39.99 50 Back 00:36.79 00:41.06 00:42.29
01:17.09 01:26.04 01:27.11 100 Back 01:20.59 01:29.94 01:32.63
00:40.59 00:45.30 00:46.13 50 Breast 00:41.19 00:45.97 00:47.34
01:29.49 01:39.88 01:42.86 100 Breast 01:31.69 01:42.33 01:46.00
00:33.79 00:37.71 00:38.40 50 Fly 00:35.59 00:39.72 00:40.91
01:22.29 01:31.84 01:32.46 100 Fly 01:26.49 01:36.53 01:37.73
02:47.09 03:06.48 03:09.88 200 IM 02:53.29 03:13.40 03:20.34
02:15.59 02:31.33 02:34.08 200 Free Relay 02:27.79 02:44.94 02:49.87
02:35.69 02:53.76 02:56.72 200 Medley Relay 02:46.09 03:05.37 03:10.25

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:27.99 00:31.24 00:31.81 50 Free 00:26.49 00:29.56 00:30.45
01:00.69 01:07.73 01:08.97 100 Free 00:56.69 01:03.27 01:05.16
02:15.79 02:31.55 02:33.44 200 Free 02:11.89 02:27.20 02:30.73
06:13.69 05:26.94 05:33.65 500/400 Free 06:16.39 05:29.30 05:40.62
01:11.39 01:19.68 01:20.67 100 Back 01:09.19 01:17.22 01:19.53
01:22.49 01:32.06 01:34.82 100 Breast 01:19.79 01:29.05 01:32.24
01:12.59 01:21.02 01:21.56 100 Fly 01:09.89 01:18.00 01:18.97
02:34.79 02:52.76 02:55.90 200 IM 02:30.09 02:47.51 02:53.51
02:08.09 02:22.96 02:25.56 200 Free Relay 02:08.29 02:23.18 02:27.46
02:27.39 02:44.50 02:47.30 200 Medley Relay 02:28.29 02:45.50 02:49.86

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:26.59 00:29.68 00:30.22 50 Free 00:23.49 00:26.22 00:27.00
00:57.79 01:04.50 01:05.67 100 Free 00:51.29 00:57.24 00:58.95
02:07.39 02:22.18 02:23.94 200 Free 01:55.39 02:08.78 02:11.87
05:51.69 05:07.69 05:14.01 500/400 Free 05:30.09 04:48.79 04:58.72
22:02.99 21:59.03 22:23.14 1650/1500 Free 21:30.79 21:26.93 22:03.89
01:06.79 01:14.54 01:15.47 100 Back 00:59.79 01:06.73 01:08.72
02:25.99 02:42.94 02:44.96 200 Back 02:15.29 02:30.99 02:35.51
01:17.89 01:26.93 01:29.53 100 Breast 01:08.29 01:16.22 01:18.95
02:46.89 03:06.26 03:09.65 200 Breast 02:34.49 02:52.42 02:58.60
01:06.89 01:14.65 01:15.16 100 Fly 00:58.19 01:04.94 01:05.75
02:37.49 02:55.77 02:56.96 200 Fly 02:29.19 02:46.51 02:49.53
02:27.69 02:44.83 02:47.83 200 IM 02:10.89 02:26.08 02:31.32
05:19.89 05:57.02 06:01.46 400 IM 05:06.49 05:42.06 05:52.29
01:59.09 02:12.91 02:15.33 200 Free Relay 01:53.79 02:07.00 02:10.79
04:38.49 05:10.81 05:16.47 400 Free Relay 04:13.59 04:43.02 04:51.48
02:20.59 02:36.91 02:39.58 200 Medley Relay 02:07.99 02:22.85 02:26.61
05:14.59 05:51.10 05:57.08 400 Medley Relay 05:00.19 05:35.03 05:43.86

21 & Under

12 & Under

14 & Under

GIRLS 8 & Under BOYS

10 & Under



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Long Course Cuts 28 

 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:47.19 00:52.67 00:53.63 50 Free 00:48.49 00:54.12 00:55.74

01:37.89 01:49.25 01:51.24 100 Free 01:39.29 01:50.81 01:54.13

03:52.49 04:19.48 04:22.70 200 Free 03:58.09 04:25.73 04:30.56

00:50.99 00:56.91 00:57.94 50 Back 00:51.99 00:58.02 00:59.76

00:58.09 01:04.83 01:06.01 50 Breast 01:01.59 01:08.74 01:10.79

00:51.09 00:57.02 00:58.06 50 Fly 00:54.89 01:01.26 01:03.09

04:24.49 04:55.19 05:00.56 200 IM 04:39.19 05:11.60 05:22.76

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:36.19 00:40.39 00:41.13 50 Free 00:36.69 00:40.95 00:42.17

01:21.59 01:31.06 01:32.72 100 Free  01:22.69 01:32.29 01:35.05

03:13.69 03:36.17 03:38.86 200 Free 03:18.39 03:41.42 03:45.44

00:42.49 00:47.42 00:48.28 50 Back 00:43.39 00:48.43 00:49.87

00:48.39 00:54.01 00:54.99 50 Breast 00:51.29 00:57.24 00:58.95

00:42.59 00:47.53 00:48.40 50 Fly 00:45.79 00:51.10 00:52.63

03:40.39 04:05.97 04:10.44 200 IM 03:52.69 04:19.70 04:29.01

02:54.19 03:14.41 03:17.94 200 Free Relay 03:12.19 03:34.50 03:40.91

03:16.49 03:39.30 03:43.03 200 Medley Relay 03:32.59 03:57.27 04:03.52

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:31.09 00:34.70 00:35.33 50 Free 00:31.69 00:35.37 00:36.43

01:09.39 01:17.44 01:18.85 100 Free 01:11.09 01:19.34 01:21.71

02:34.59 02:52.53 02:54.68 200 Free 02:40.69 02:59.34 03:03.65

07:16.99 06:22.32 06:30.17 500/400 Free 07:26.49 06:30.63 06:44.06

00:36.99 00:41.28 00:42.03 50 Back 00:38.59 00:43.07 00:44.36

01:20.89 01:30.28 01:31.40 100 Back 01:24.59 01:34.41 01:37.23

00:42.59 00:47.53 00:48.40 50 Breast 00:43.29 00:48.31 00:49.76

01:33.99 01:44.90 01:48.03 100 Breast 01:36.29 01:47.47 01:51.32

00:35.46 00:39.58 00:40.30 50 Fly 00:37.39 00:41.73 00:42.98

01:26.39 01:36.42 01:37.07 100 Fly 01:30.79 01:41.33 01:42.59

02:55.39 03:15.75 03:19.31 200 IM 03:01.79 03:22.89 03:30.16

02:29.19 02:46.51 02:49.53 200 Free Relay 02:42.59 03:01.46 03:06.89

02:51.29 03:11.17 03:14.43 200 Medley Relay 03:20.69 03:43.98 03:49.89

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:29.39 00:32.80 00:33.40 50 Free 00:27.29 00:30.46 00:31.37

01:03.69 01:11.08 01:12.38 100 Free 00:59.49 01:06.40 01:08.38

02:22.59 02:39.14 02:41.12 200 Free 02:18.49 02:34.56 02:38.27

06:32.39 05:43.30 05:50.35 500/400 Free 06:35.19 05:45.75 05:52.85

01:14.99 01:23.69 01:24.73 100 Back 01:12.69 01:21.13 01:23.55

01:26.59 01:36.64 01:39.53 100 Breast 01:23.79 01:33.52 01:36.87

01:05.69 01:13.31 01:13.81 100 Fly 01:13.39 01:21.91 01:22.93

02:42.49 03:01.35 03:04.65 200 IM 02:37.59 02:55.88 03:02.18

02:20.89 02:37.24 02:40.10 200 Free Relay 02:21.09 02:37.47 02:42.17

02:42.19 03:01.02 03:04.10 200 Medley Relay 02:43.09 03:02.02 03:06.82

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:27.89 00:31.13 00:31.69 50 Free 00:24.69 00:27.56 00:28.38

01:00.69 01:07.73 01:08.97 100 Free 00:53.89 01:00.15 01:01.94

02:13.79 02:29.32 02:31.18 200 Free 02:01.19 02:15.26 02:18.50

06:09.29 05:23.09 05:29.72 500/400 Free 05:46.59 05:03.23 05:13.66

23:09.09 23:04.94 23:30.24 1650/1500 Free 22:35.29 22:31.24 23:10.04

01:10.09 01:18.23 01:19.20 100 Back 01:02.79 01:10.08 01:12.17

02:33.29 02:51.08 02:53.21 200 Back 02:22.09 02:38.58 02:43.32

01:21.79 01:31.28 01:34.01 100 Breast 01:11.69 01:20.01 01:22.88

02:55.29 03:15.64 03:19.19 200 Breast 02:42.19 03:01.02 03:07.50

01:10.19 01:18.34 01:18.87 100 Fly 01:01.09 01:08.18 01:09.03

02:45.39 03:04.59 03:05.83 200 Fly 02:36.69 02:54.88 02:58.06

02:35.09 02:53.09 02:56.24 200 IM 02:17.39 02:33.34 02:38.83

05:35.89 06:14.88 06:19.54 400 IM 05:21.79 05:59.14 06:09.87

02:10.99 02:26.19 02:28.85 200 Free Relay 02:05.19 02:19.72 02:23.90

05:06.29 05:41.84 05:48.06 400 Free Relay 04:38.99 05:11.37 05:20.68

02:34.69 02:52.65 02:55.58 200 Medley Relay 02:20.79 02:37.13 02:41.27

05:46.09 06:26.26 06:32.84 400 Medley Relay 05:30.19 06:08.52 06:18.22

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2023 Long Course Bonus Cuts 29 

 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:51.89 00:57.91 00:58.97 50 Free 00:53.29 00:59.48 01:01.25

01:47.69 02:00.19 02:02.37 100 Free 01:49.19 02:01.86 02:05.51

04:15.69 04:45.37 04:48.92 200 Free 04:21.89 04:52.29 04:57.60

00:56.09 01:02.60 01:03.74 50 Back 00:57.19 01:03.83 01:05.74

01:03.89 01:11.31 01:12.60 50 Breast 01:07.79 01:15.66 01:17.92

00:56.19 01:02.71 01:03.85 50 Fly 01:00.39 01:07.40 01:09.41

04:50.89 05:24.65 05:30.56 200 IM 05:07.09 05:42.73 05:55.02

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:39.79 00:44.41 00:45.22 50 Free 00:40.39 00:45.08 00:46.43

01:29.79 01:40.21 01:42.03 100 Free  01:30.99 01:41.55 01:44.59

03:33.09 03:57.82 04:00.78 200 Free 03:38.19 04:03.52 04:07.94

00:46.69 00:52.11 00:53.06 50 Back 00:47.69 00:53.23 00:54.82

00:53.19 00:59.36 01:00.44 50 Breast 00:56.39 01:02.94 01:04.82

00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.28 50 Fly 00:50.39 00:56.24 00:57.92

04:02.39 04:30.52 04:35.44 200 IM 04:15.99 04:45.70 04:55.94

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:34.19 00:38.16 00:38.85 50 Free 00:34.89 00:38.94 00:40.10

01:16.29 01:25.15 01:26.69 100 Free 01:18.19 01:27.27 01:29.87

02:50.09 03:09.83 03:12.19 200 Free 02:56.79 03:17.31 03:22.05

08:00.69 07:00.55 07:09.19 500/400 Free 08:11.09 07:09.65 07:24.43

00:40.69 00:45.41 00:46.24 50 Back 00:42.49 00:47.42 00:48.84

01:28.99 01:39.32 01:40.55 100 Back 01:33.09 01:43.90 01:47.00

00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.28 50 Breast 00:47.59 00:53.11 00:54.70

01:43.39 01:55.39 01:58.84 100 Breast 01:45.89 01:58.18 02:02.42

00:38.99 00:43.52 00:44.31 50 Fly 00:41.09 00:45.86 00:47.23

01:34.99 01:46.02 01:46.73 100 Fly 01:39.89 01:51.48 01:52.87

03:12.89 03:35.28 03:39.19 200 IM 03:19.99 03:43.20 03:51.20

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:32.29 00:36.04 00:36.69 50 Free 00:30.59 00:34.14 00:35.16

01:10.09 01:18.23 01:19.65 100 Free 01:05.39 01:12.98 01:15.16

02:36.89 02:55.10 02:57.28 200 Free 02:32.29 02:49.97 02:54.05

07:11.59 06:17.59 06:25.35 500/400 Free 07:14.69 06:20.31 06:28.12

01:22.49 01:32.06 01:33.21 100 Back 01:19.99 01:29.27 01:31.94

01:35.29 01:46.35 01:49.53 100 Breast 01:32.19 01:42.89 01:46.58

01:12.29 01:20.68 01:21.22 100 Fly 01:20.69 01:30.06 01:31.18

02:58.69 03:19.43 03:23.06 200 IM 02:53.39 03:13.52 03:20.45

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.69 00:34.25 00:34.88 50 Free 00:27.19 00:30.35 00:31.25

01:06.79 01:14.54 01:15.90 100 Free 00:59.29 01:06.17 01:08.15

02:27.19 02:44.27 02:46.32 200 Free 02:13.29 02:28.76 02:32.33

06:46.19 05:55.37 06:02.67 500/400 Free 06:21.29 05:33.59 05:45.06

25:27.99 25:23.42 25:51.26 1650/1500 Free 24:50.79 24:46.33 25:29.02

01:17.09 01:26.04 01:27.11 100 Back 01:09.09 01:17.11 01:19.41

02:48.59 03:08.16 03:10.50 200 Back 02:36.29 02:54.43 02:59.64

01:29.99 01:40.44 01:43.44 100 Breast 01:18.89 01:28.05 01:31.20

03:12.79 03:35.17 03:39.08 200 Breast 02:58.39 03:19.10 03:26.23

01:17.19 01:26.15 01:26.73 100 Fly 01:07.19 01:14.99 01:15.92

03:01.89 03:23.00 03:24.37 200 Fly 02:52.39 03:12.40 03:15.90

02:50.59 03:10.39 03:13.85 200 IM 02:31.09 02:48.63 02:54.67

06:09.49 06:52.38 06:57.50 400 IM 05:53.99 06:35.08 06:46.89

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS


